

JAMES D. HANCOCK
OIL AND GAS PROPERTIES

Fidelity Union Life Building
Dallas, Texas

RIVERSIDE 8-4591

March 10, 1958

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. R. L. Stenets

Gentlemen:

In regard to your letter of March 6, 1958, regarding the status of our William Sedberry well No. 1, San Miguel County, New Mexico, this well has been shut in due to bad weather. We plan to continue operations this Spring when the weather becomes more favorable.

Sincerely yours,

C. O. Thomas

C. O. Thomas
JAMES D. HANCOCK EXPL. COMPANY, LTD.
Box 1578
Midland, Texas